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Attachment C

ADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
SOLID WASTE HAULING SERVICES AND EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE FOR DURHAM COUNTY
CONVENIENCE SITES:
RFP No. 25-030

Receipt of the following Addendum is acknowledged:
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Dan Shields

From: Farrington, Delta <dfarrington@dconc.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2025 11:30 AM

To: Dan Shields

Subject: Re: RFP-25-030 Convenience Sites

Hi Dan,

Apologies for the confusion. There were changes to the schedule in the original RFP that was mistakenly
entered as an addendum. However, please note that there is no Addendum 1. Unfortunately, once an
addendum is created, it cannot be modified.

An Addendum 2 will be issued to address and post responses to the questions received, the revised RFP
schedule. and the revised terms of the contract.

Thanks!

Delta Farrington | Senior Procurement Specialist

LS "  Elnance

201 East Main Street Floor 7

Durham, North Carolina 27701

Office {919) 560-0054 | Fax (919) 560-0077

From: Dan Shields <dshields@wallrecycling.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2025 8:49 AM

To: Farrington, Delta <dfarrington@dconc.gov>
Subject: RE: RFP-25-030 Convenience Sites

Good morning, | see this on the website but there isn’t an addendum posted, only the original RFP. Can
you please advise?

thanks



145 1

DURHAM
COUNTY

PURCHASING DIVISION

TO: All Proposers
DATE: March 11, 2025

ADDENDUM NO. 2

Hauling Services & Equipment Maintenance
for DCo Convenience Sites

(RFP No. 25-030)

This ADDENDUM No. 2 forms part of Durham County’s Request for Proposals (RFP No. 25-
030) - Hauling Services & Equipment Maintenance for DCo Convenience Sites.
Responses to questions received concerning RFP -25-030 are provided. All requirements
of the original Scope of Services remain in effect in their respective order. Receipt of this
Addendum should be acknowledged on the Addendum Acknowledgement Form
included in the RFP document.

1. Proposals are due by 2:00 PM EST on March 25, 2025.
2. APre-bid proposal conference and a non-mandatory site visit was held on February
26,2025, at 10:00 AM, EST.
3. The last date for questions was March 5, 2025, at 3:00 PM EST. Attached are the
following changes:
¢ Answers to the questions received
¢ Therevised RFP schedule (Separate attachment)
e The RFP with the revised terms of contract (Separate attachment)

Should you have any questions regarding this Addendum, please contact me at 919-560-
0056.

Sincerely,

ﬁﬂ(l(%(l//lv :%a/g/

Jonathan Hawley
Procurement Manager
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Durham County Administrative Complex ® 201 E. Main Street, 7th Floor ® Durham, NC 27701

(919) 560-0051 ® Fax (919) 560-0057 @ www.dconc.gov
Equal Employment /Affirmative Action Employer

Questions and Responses

Would the County consider postponing the due date by three days to Friday, March
21, 20257

Unfortunately, the County is unable to extend the RFP submission deadline beyond
March 18, 2025.

Please confirm that the county’s busiest site only averages 27 hauls in total per
month.

This is correct for the Northern Site.

Would the county consider an alternative disposal site if it were in the best
financial interests to the county?

Yes. However, we ask that you still provide costs for services as dictated in the
RFP in addition to an alternative proposal.

Please provide the “current” cost per haul for each site: (page 19)

For current pricing, please submit a public records request. Online Public Records
Request Portal | Durham County

Could you provide current pricing for the following items.

For current pricing, please submit a public records request. Online Public Records
Request Portal | Durham County

Would the County entertain removing the 2% cap on CPI’s? A 5% cap would
better mimic current economic conditions.

3% is fine.



